Washington, Tamara

From: Burkett, Jada <Jada.Burkett@admin.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Washington, Tamara

Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23-24 Proviso Report - earmarks - Due June 30

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was received from a mailbox outside of SCSM. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please exercise caution when opening web addresses and attachments,
and replying with confidential or sensitive information.

You’re welcome and thank you.

| spoke with Ms. Hiers just a few minutes ago and she has just received the paperwork that | mailed to her on March 29" a few days ago. She stated that she would get it filled out and mailed back in.

| am staying with the State.

Thank you,
Jada

From: Washington, Tamara <Tamara.Washington@scmuseum.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:52 AM

To: Burkett, Jada <Jada.Burkett@admin.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23-24 Proviso Report - earmarks - Due June 30

My goodness and thank you. | wish you well! Are you staying within the State?

Best Regards,

Tamara Washington
Finance Manager
Email: Tamara.Washington@scmuseum.org

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE MUSEUM ~ Phone: 803-898-5399
301 Gervais Street | Columbia, SC 29201

scmuseum.or:
®OoOe0 "

From: Burkett, Jada <Jada.Burkett@admin.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Washington, Tamara <Tamara.Washington@scmuseum.org>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: FY23-24 Proviso Report - earmarks - Due June 30

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was received from a mailbox outside of SCSM. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please exercise caution when opening web addresses and attachments,

and replying with confidential or sensitive information.

I’'m not sure if we would even include Springfield. The templates that were sent to me just have all of the quarter reports up to quarter 3. | will double check about Springfield.
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